

Shilpa Shashi
Planning and Environmental Coordinator NSW/ACT
Holcim (Australia) Pty Ltd
Level 7 Tower B, 799 Pacific Highway
Chatswood, NSW, 2067

19/08/2020

Dear Ms Shashi

**Cooma Road Quarry Continued Operations Project (SSD_5109)
Cooma Road Quarry Traffic Management Plan**

I refer to the *Cooma Road Quarry Traffic Management Plan* which was submitted in accordance with Condition 2 of Schedule 3 of the consent for the Cooma Road Quarry Continued Operations Project (SSD_5109).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it addresses the Department's review comments of 06 August 2019 and 14 July 2020.

Accordingly, the Planning Secretary has approved the *Cooma Road Quarry Traffic Management Plan* (Version V4, dated August 2020). Please ensure the approved plan is placed on your website as soon as possible.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Nagindar Singh on 02 8289 6873.

Yours sincerely



Matthew Sprott
Director
Resource Assessments (Coal & Quarries)

as nominee of the Planning Secretary